

NORWICH NETBALL LEAGUE

CONSTITUTION

Document History

Adopted: February 1971

Most Recent Amendment: September 2023

1. Name & Constitution

- a) This combination of teams shall be called the Norwich Netball League and hereinafter called 'NNL'. b)
- b) All players, umpires and team officials and the Management Committee must be affiliated to England Netball (hereafter known as EN) through the County of Norfolk
- c) The NNL is a Women's Netball League

2. Objectives

- a) To promote and encourage the game of Netball
- b) To foster and encourage sportsmanship between all clubs and teams
- c) To raise the standards of play, umpiring and coaching

3. Officers

The Officers of the League, who shall be elected and have the right to vote at the Annual General Meeting, shall be the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, Secretary, Treasurer, Results Secretary, Fixtures Secretary, Umpiring Co-Ordinator, and Publicity Officer. An Officer shall not vote on behalf of the club to which they are affiliated.

4. Management

The league shall be governed by the Management Committee (herein after called 'the committee') who will manage the conduct of the NNL in accordance with the rules and regulations of EN, the EN Codes of Conduct, this Constitution and the detailed provisions described in the NNL Handbook

The Committee will comprise the eight Officers and up to seven representatives (who shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting). Eight members of the Committee shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

The Committee shall meet whenever necessary and have jurisdiction over all matters affecting the League whether specially provided for in this Constitution, The NNL Handbook or not.

Each member of the Committee shall be required to attend all committee meetings and have one vote. If a member is connected with a team or club concerned in a dispute or protest, they shall not sit on the Committee whilst the dispute or protest is being decided. In the event of voting being equal on any matter, the Chairperson shall have the casting vote.

All fines, suspensions and penalties (imposed upon teams or players) shall be at the discretion of the Committee and shall be issued within 21 days. Appeals must be received within 14 days of receipt of the fine, suspension or penalty. The Committee's decision on these matters is final and payment should be received within 28 days of receipt of the fine unless an appeal has been lodged. Fines and payments will be reviewed as necessary.

5. Discipline and Complaints

- a) Conduct All concerns or complaints relating to the EN Codes of Conduct should be made directly to EN using their Disciplinary Regulations. Please see the EN website for further information and guidance.

Any other concerns or complaints should be sent by email to the Committee.

The Committee will appoint a Discipline Sub-Committee comprising three members of the Committee when deemed necessary. In the event of a conflict of interest between members of the Discipline Sub-Committee and the subject of the complaint, other members of the Committee will substitute.

6. Child Protection

All members are expected to act in accordance with the EN 'Safeguarding and Protecting Young People in Netball Policy'. Any concerns or complaints against or involving Young People or Adults at Risk must be referred to EN Lead Safeguarding Officer. Please see EN website for further information and guidance.

7. Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting shall be held wherever possible by 31st December each year and teams invited and represented shall be allowed one vote per club provided that they are affiliated to EN through the county of Norfolk. Nominations for Officers, representatives and notice of any proposals to be submitted to the meeting must be sent in writing to the League Secretary 21 days before the Annual General Meeting. The League Secretary shall give one month's notice to clubs of the place, day and hour of the meeting.

One adult affiliated, representative from each club MUST attend the Annual General Meeting and they are expected to attend the whole meeting. Failure to do so may lead to your club being expelled from the League, a fine and/or points being deducted.

At this meeting the following business shall be transacted:-

- a) The Minutes of the last Annual General Meeting shall be read and confirmed. Any matters arising shall be dealt with
- b) The Annual Reports and Balance Sheet shall be presented and adopted
- c) Amendments for the Constitution and Handbook be reviewed for the following season
- d) Any donations shall be agreed
- e) Election of Officers and Management Committee

8. Other provisions

Application and eligibility for admission to the leagues will be described as in the NNL Handbook. All teams should understand that their home matches must be played within a three mile radius of the Outer Norwich Ring Road

Registration of players, match and umpiring regulations are described in the NNL Handbook and must be complied with by all teams participating in the NNL. Failure to comply may result in a team being refused entry or expulsion from the NNL.